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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-9-33) 

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (92-50) 

SUBJECT: <=diMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM 
NEW ORLEANS DIVISION 

. WEEKLY SUMMARY 

Re New Orleans airtel of 2/13/64o 
i 

Gambling Activities in Jefferso~ Parish 

Casino Type Gambling 

The New Orleans Office has been following the 
gambling activities being conducted at the Old Southport 
Club located in Jefferson Parish. 

On 2/25/64, Bureau Agents observed :at; approximately _../j 
• / I 

11:00 PoM. at the parkJ.ng lot at the Old Southport Club that /) 
the parking lot at the Old Southport Club was approximately one/ . 
half full of parked automobiles and that there was a small · ,.· 
crowd of individuals at the Southport Club. · 

[ ;' 

NO 1248PC, a New Orleans gambling figure, advised 
t)' 

that the gambling business at Old Southport in the past several 
months has fallen off so badly that the operators are not making 
money and the only customers the club is getting are cab drivers 
and old ladies who play roulette. 

) 
NO 1248PC'.advised that the operators are seriously 

considering the complete closing of the club, even before 
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Special Agent in Charge 
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